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Dear ,  

I am pleased to inform you that the paper you kindly submitted to the 5th International 

Conference on Industrial, Mechanical, Electrical and Chemical Engineering (ICIMECE 2019) 

has now been accepted and you are invited to attend the conference to present your paper.  

 

The accepted paper will be published on AIP Conference Proceedings 

(http://aip.scitation.org/journal/apc) (indexed by Scopus) providing at least one author 

completes registration (including payment) and presents the work at the ICIMECE 2019.  

 

Please submit the full paper according to the format of attached file before September 1, 2019.  

Your interest in ICIMECE 2019 is very much appreciated.  

I look forward to meeting you at the conference. 

 

Your Faithfully, 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Dr. Wahyudi Sutopo  

Executive Chair of ICIMECE 2019  

Department of Industrial Engineering 

Sebelas Maret University 

Email: icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id 

http://icimece2019.ft.uns.ac.id/ 
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From: Abdi Telaga

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:21 PM

To: icimece2019@easychair.org

Subject: RE: icimece2019 review for paper 227

Dear ICIMECE 2019 committee 

We have revised the paper following reviewer's comment. Please find the paper in the attachment. 

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Abdi S Telaga

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­

From: icimece2019@easychair.org [mailto:icimece2019@easychair.org] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:17 AM

To: Abdi Telaga

Subject: icimece2019 review for paper 227

Dear [*NAME*}

We would like to inform you that we already finish reviewing your paper [*TITLE*}. We're sorry for the 

delay of the review, so the paper is reviewed after the day of conference.

Please revise your paper based on reviewer's comment. You may also revise based on the comment 

from audiences at the conference. 

You can revise your paper at the latest by Friday, September 27th . Please send us your full paper in MS 

Word (*.docx) format by replying this email.

Thank you
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